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- Nivitha !LKI{ Auta!

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:05 PM

To: Jerleen Tang; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: yvonne@huahong.com.sg; ECICS Claims: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: RE: MPU17A00178600 / SJH 5176 H / 17.06.2018 / EST AMT: $5,535.97
Attachments: ESTIMATE.PDF; GIA REPORT-OD.PDF

Dear Jerleen

Thank you for your email
We will appoint LKK for the OD survey

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for OD survey

Policy excess $2 500,00

Our claim ref DMPU1B000568H/ICT and case handler is Crystabelle Tan
Thank you

Regards,

Janice Gah

Claims Division

DID: +65 8303 0182

FAX +856338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One. Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecicscom.sg

directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding, **

From: Jerleen Tang [mailm:jerleen@huahnng.mm.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 June, 2018 9:57 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Ce: yvonne@huahong.com.sg

Subject: MPU17A00178600 / SIH 5176 H / 17.06.2018 / EST AMT: §5,535.97
Dear Sir/Mdm

Kindly refer to attached.

Our insured claiming Own Damage (Vehicle is not in Hua Hong premise),

Should you have any queries, please contact Mrs Tan at B6B661 9695,

Thank you.

Regards



Jerleen Tang
Claims Department

e

foliow us on i follow us on visit our website H
facebook T twitter eclcs.cnm‘sg Ec’cs

p——

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
7. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only Intended far use by the addressee. No representution, warranty, guarantes
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information. projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whale or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addresses
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such persen), you may not copy or dellver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the seader by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Shiau Chan !LKI{Autn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 10:11 AM

To: ‘ECICS Claims'; assignments

Ce: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)’; SUR

Subject: RE: MPU1TAQ017B600 / SJH 5176 H / 17.06.2018 / EST AMT: $5,535.97
Attachments: CSIC518011406Vad3 pdf

Dear Crystabelle,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SIH 5176H.
Repair cost not economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:41 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)' <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MPU17A00178600 / SJH 5176 H / 17.06.2018 / EST AMT: 55,535.97

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | emall: assignments @ kkauto.com | fux: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | 5(408933)

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:05 PM

To: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: yvonne @huahong.com.sg; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
<Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MPU17A00178600 / SJH 5176 H / 17.06.2018 / EST AMT: §5,535.97

Dear Jerleen

Thank you for your emall

We will appoint LKK for the OD survey
Aside to LKK

' Please assist to arrange for OD survey.
. 1
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£1 UNEAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UNTINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ¢ (D65) 62563861 FAX : (065 62564315

Your Ref: DMPU 1800056H/C] Date: 28" June 2018
Our Ref: CS/ICS18011406/Vad3

The Motor Claims Department
ECICS Limited

Attn: Janice

Dear Sirs'Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SJH 5176H .
We thank you for the instruction on _22/06/2018,

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 25/06/2018 at the premises of M/s HUA HONG and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 5.173.80

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 3.682.60

“Check™ Items Amount : 5% 970.20 .

Market Value :S% 8.600.00 .

Salvage Value :S§ 6.008.00 .

Nett Value : S§ 2.592.00

Description of Damage: o

front portion. - | | J‘ §

Comments/ Present Status: oflside

Damages consistent.
Repair cost not economical.

We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

Sathya Sai

Automobile Assessor
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6/26/2018

> IBacI: ts OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehiche Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vahicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manulacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Hebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jun 2018

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

OK

Business
2824E

SIH5176H
Mo

26 Jun 2018
HONDA
FIT13GA

B_iut

2008
L13A42095808
GEA1085%09
73.0 kW (57 bhp)
$11,703.00

12 Aug 2008

12 Aug 2008

1

$£11.70300

Yes
11 Aug 2018
$5.851.00

11 Aug 2018

A~ Car [1600cc & below)

10
$12501.00
$157.00
$6,008.00

MRS VTLITA. GOV SRR BTUoN enGUIfe NEDate B Y - UDICSOTOr sLMeregInpul /e Uil | RIN_ILFSTUsuEUUs | |

LT}



62672018 Used honda il Car & Used Cars & Vahicles Singapore - sgCarMan

scCAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

HNew Cars Uapd Cam Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

Miusan Tibvia 51 For Sake
Post an Advertisement

Sl it yoursel! Adverties & Bt st -y R
%58 until it's SOLD! itroct (e
Enrect Owarer
Pout n Ad Adwertiser | ogm ‘Wavs ul Selling
Browse by Category ¥ | «Back(12345)Nent s [Sotby DaPosted ¥ | (20 resusipage ¥ |
9B vehicles handa fit - ~
Mool . [Frice Deproclation =~ | Eng Cap Mikeage Vih Type
honda fit Ary Hryy 008 Arry vy Ay Avaitnbla
Honda Fit 1.3A G (Mew S-yr 419,800 15,960 fyr (13-Dec- 2008 1AM 179,000 km Matrhiack Availatsle

100% Accudent Fres, Criginal Paimtwork, Besutful Tnerior, Low Fusi Corsumption &2 17RmyL. Fun &nd ReSati Daily Commute! Awardesd NCAP §
Stars Rating! Plesse Fea| Fren To Call Our Friendhy Sales Con...

Caw Lingual
Fosted 26-Jun-2010  Tage: J0DO0N Homda FL Honds FE. Honin, M, Uses Heeds

Honda Fit 1.34 G |New S-yr #31,800 56,380 fyr 151008 1A% e 2,000 km Haichback Avaliable
COE)

No Girnericls, Honest Dealing, Very Low Mileage Clocked, Chr I Suparh Condition With New Car Feel. High Loan With $3000 Down Paymant Dvive

Awy! 100% Bpproval! Trade In Wekome, Bank Loan Avadatie, V...

Posted J9-Jun-J008  Tagn: JO0N Hemis P, Moecds B Honds Bt Used Mencs

Honda Fit 1L.JA G (New S-yr $10.800 5,960 fyr I9-5eg-2008 19 e 113,037 ke Hatchback Aunliabile
COE)

42 Down Paymrent, In House Loan Avalable, A% Low Manthly lnstalment, Flexible Loan Avaltabie. 100% Acoident Fres. Trade Tn Are Weicome, View
To Balieve Bafore [t's Gone. Passe Call For Appaintmant!

Poshed: 35-Jun-J010  Tage: 2008 Hoadds FIE sends PR, Monsds, ME, Used Minss
Honda Fit 1.3A G (OPC) [New o0 54,580 fyr 10~Jul-2008 13 e 80,000 kmn Hatrtiback Ayailabile
10-yr COE)

mmmmmwTuruW.immmw. Price 15 For Normal Plate. § Years Benewal At $29600, Call Now To Enguire

Ped M-Jur-J00R  Tags 2008 eeda FT, Semss PR Moncs, PR, L Monds

Car Buywng Car Salling Car Dwene=rship Bal g & porw wmed car, Bt
Wimmizre ml s Coadition ™
Car Afermiriet On The Mave Lirestyle STA Qo Evhluation
Honda Fit L3A G (COE till $33,800 W8, 500 fyr 21-#ay-2008 1398 cc - Haichisack Avmilatibe
05/2027)
Wery Nice Car Plate Mumisri Fuel Saver Yot Powerful LIL 4 Cvlinders Inline 16V 1-VTEC Engine, Advance CVT Auto Trampmission, Dual SRS Airbags,
AB5 And mmobilizer. Acodent Freel 100% House Losrand M... [ reams v ve ]

AENTN [1954) Pim Lid
Podged; J9-Jun-J000  Tage JOON bends P Mol Fo Horcs, PR, Ll Fonds

Honda Fit 1.3A G (OPC) [Naw SILB00 56,580 fyr I3-Det-2000 1339 e BT, 553 km Mabchhack vailabie
S-yr COE)

Origingl Conaition, Mew Ross Tad, Low Miesge, 15t Owner, Wil Maintaeed &nd In Bxcaliant Cond®ion, Jat Sarviced With New Brakes And Tynes, fo

Rapairs Masded, Just Buy And Drtve CEECD

Posbel 2O J0LE Tase 08 Honds FE, sonds FE Feesly, FE Lined Honds

- Honda Fit 1.3A G (New S-yr 817 666 $5.530 fyr 11-Mar-2008 13 e 126 590 kem Harchback Avallably
,ﬁ COE)
Mew 5 Yoars COE Good Condition, Fusl EMcent And Redabie, Wil Mantaned, Bank | In House Loan Availsble, Traoe In wsicome, Cifl For Viewng
Fiow!

LA

hitp:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?RGD=20084MOD=honda%20MARPG=204VEH=08AVL=2 13
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Used honda fit Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Crastive Autn
Pomtee: F5-hur-201E  Tage: 2008 wands PR, Heeds Fit, penda, Fit, Used Wonds

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE il $27,800 $5,630 fyr O4-Jun- 2006 1359 cc . Hatchback
06/ 2023)

$24 Down Pyment, In House Loan Avallable, Az Low Monthly Instaliment, Feecbie Loam Avsilable. 100% Accident Fres. Trade In Are Weicome, View
Appantmpntt

To Belleve Before [Vs Gone. Plesss Cull For

Poste: 25 Jun-H10 Tage: JOON monds #3, Hencs Fit, honda, PR, Lsed Honda

Honda Fit 1L.3A L (New S-yr %28, 9688 $5,790 fyr 14-Jun-2000 13 . Hatzhback
COE)

Wear Anc Tear Reptsced, Fisl Efficient And RelSsbie. Well Tokon Care By Owner, Call Us To View Now, By Appointmend Drdy,

Fambed: 25%-Jun-2000  Tege: 2008 Honda Fit. mends FE, Honsd, FE, Jsed Homda

Honda Fit 1.34 G §9,100 A 03-5ep-2008 138 172,000 kem Hatzhiback

Waorth Renewing CDE! Sparty Whilte On Bdack Interior, Low Mileage Dons At 17, 200Km Yeasly, Mint Condifian, Well Maintained, Trade In Weicome,
Call How!

Pamted Mioum-2018  Tage: 2008 Homdu FT Hioeds PR, sondg R, Used Honda

That's a fine looking car interior

Cumamise your nde. Repiace your leither seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with gualty trims of your chaice. List of the best warkshogs
mm.mmwmmﬂqmmmmmmnmm

Fing put monet

Honda Fit L.3A G #1000 A 13-Dec-2008 1709 161000 km Hatrhback

mtmuum-rn'rruu-mummmhhum.mmmmmmmmmmt.m
Smaxth Running Engine & Gaarbox. Short Term Drive For 6 M.

Incraape Pre-Chmed
Poted: M-Jun-JOI0 Tape XIDE Hordds PR, munds e, ronga, P, Ussd moncs
m Fit 1.3A G [New S-yr 431,988 B, 790 fyr Ofr-duyg- 2008 L3 e - Hatchback

Ganuine Migage! o Repairs Meeded. Good To Last For Next Syrs! Must View To Appreciste. Sunerbiy Maintained Engine! Acrident Free! In Hous
Loan [ Bank Loan Or Trade [n All Weicome! Buy With Assuranc...

Pomed J-Jun-iE  Tage JOOK bends PR, rionda Fir, mongs, Fit, L Honocs

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New S-yv 30,800 4,160 fyr 08-Jul-2008 138 | 06 000 ke Hatnback

mmmn&mwwmmFmemmmwmmmmsmmmumm
Island Wide Toweng Ln Event Of Emargency, We Provide Loams, Tr._

Fompn; Je-Jun-JOIE  Tege: DS tomds FIL. Morde FE, Honds, Fit, Used Homss
Honda Fit 1.34 G (COE wll $30,500 $0,430 fyr 2B-+lar-2008 1,39 cc - Hatchback
03/2023)
Lesw Milezge. Very Well Kepe, Perfect Conditian, Liw Maintenance Cost, Drve Ay With Minimum Diown Payment, Flaxibla In-Houss Lean Avaliabis.,
Prime Moter & Lessing

Posbed. 24-Jun-JOIR Tage MOB HMords Fe, monds Fe, Moo, Fr, Lssd Hontds

Honda Fit 1.3A L Skyroof (New 534,800 §E,900 fyr Ti-hew-2008 1339 e - Hatchback
S-yr COE)

5 Vezrs COE, Emty To Maintsind Low Fusl Comumption, Accident Free, Bank Loan In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome

Posmed; J4-hed01E Tags JO0R i PR, ronaa P, monaa, AL e ponE

Honda Fit 1.3A GF (New S-yr $18,500 $5.700 fyr 11-Now-2008 1,338 e - Hatchhack
COE]
Oean Interior Ard Own By Non Srmicker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive. 100% Acriderd Fres! Bank fin-hse Loan Avsil Call s Te View Now.

Pl F-duncd0Il Teges: 008 teeaa Fa, sanas TE Mondd, PR, ed Hoet

Honda Fit 1.3A GF (New S-yr $30.800 56,180 fyr [9-May-2008 L% 118,000 kom Haschback
COE)

From 53000 Orive Asary, Wil Kept By The Frevious Owners, “Dne Year In Houss Warranby™, Purchase Win Ofical Wasranry Certilicate Witn A Peace

Of Mind, Fully Refurbishad, New Peintwork, Accident Fre...

Carway
Fenmt MeheeI0lE Tage J008 Foady PR Hoeds P Monde P Uesd Monds

Availabin

Availakile

Availahlbe

Ayailable

Avaitabie

Avmilabie

hvailabe

Avallable

Avallable

Anllabsle



Used honda fit Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Fit 1.3A GF (Mew S-yr 130.800 $E 16D fyr 4 [-Hay- 2008 1M 125,000 krm Hatenbiack Aunllatile
€oE)

Beauitafli| White Soarty Fit, One Year In-House Warranty! From §3000 Drive Away, Purchase With Officlsl Warrsnty Cartificats With A Peace Of Mind,
Fufly Refurbished, New Paintwork, Accident Fres, Wear 8,

Carway
Poute] 2&um-2000  Tagw: MHIA Honds Fil, eenda PR, Henda, FE, Used Henda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (Mew S-yr 35,800 45,950 fyr 23-Jul-2a0E 13 . Hathbck Araitabie
COE)

1 Ownar Ondy! Wed Maintained, Exooliont Conciian| Minimum Dawn Peymant With Sank Or In House Lean Available. Call For Mare Enguiries|

Pt Jdum-2000  Tage 00 kel F2, My PR, Monta, PR, Ueed boeda

Honda Fit 1.34 G (New S-yr ¥32.800 Wik, 56D fyr 29-Rug-2008 133 - Hatchback Avallable
COE)

New 5 Years CO, Good Condition, Fuel Eficient And Rodable, Wel| Maintsined, Loan Avalabir, Trace In Wescome., Price Megotiable, Call Or Visit Our
Shawrnom Far Viewing Raw!

Postwd: Jedun-2018  Thon: JOON bonds Fi, sy P, Hords, B, Usss Honss

Save (N seaech criting, o gat sl slerts wheresar & matt® i found,

Ml Mace| . Pes | Degrecatien © lepiom . EngCep Miesge © weRType  Tilelie

For Gl pdvertisements, view Expired ads aBack [12345)Neat [70 % | resuttw/page
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ENTRY DATE & TIME tRDGSDTR 1058
SLMNTTED BY . Jedesn Tang Cha Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass repon cormectly the detsds of the sccident to spssd up the clams process

2 The Form mudl be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authormed Drives

| intormation provided musd b as truthful and Sccurals as possibls Any vl minrepresentabon of withalding of malerial facts may aliow msurance companes o
repudiate policy ability

& The asus and accaptance of ihe Form by insusence companiss s mol &n admisson of pobicy lability an the part of e inLursnce CHMparses

5 Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& Ths repart will be forwarded by e naurens of he GIA Records Management Canire established by e General Faurance Associabon of Singapons (GlA) for
archwning and thisd cophes of his repon will. o 6 fee. be made ovadable wpon applicadion by Inferestod parias,

7. By tha lodgament of this repon i the nsurern. you hersby consent io the archiving of this mport al he cenfre and i coplas of Me eport beng made availible
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 18/06/2018 10:56

Date Of Accident 17/06/2018 14:00

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG JELAPANG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJH5176H
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Ragistered Ownar ATT SG

Co Reg No 53362824E

Email Address YOUKA| TANEYAHDO.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) -65-91734016
Altemative Phone No OFFICE-21737223
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar HONDA

Madal FIT-1,3 G (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla? Yes

I Mo, Please state action (o ba {aken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company ECICS LIMITED
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleel Palicy MO

Paolicy Mumber MPU17A001786800

Cover Note Number

Drivar

Name of Drver NG SIEW GEK
NRIC No S2621947G
Date Of Birth 05031966
Occupation QUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 04/08/2008

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contacl Numbat
EMail Address

8 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-8287 1667

NOEMAIL



Address APT BLK 34 SEGAR ROAD #11-34
Posicode 677723

Was drniver an employee of tha Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any aothsr material or proparly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangars (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was tha acciden! reported to the police? MO

Il Yes Pleasa state which Paolice Station

Was nolice of intendad Prosecution given? NO

It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camem? NO

Was lhare any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLVEs03Y
Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur

Datails Of Properties

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD SHABEER BIN MOHAMED YASSIN
MRIC/Passport Mumber 589201140
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Matura Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SHBT582C
Vahicle Make/Maodel/Colour

Paga 2 of 12



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insuranca Company Name

Nature Of Damaga

No, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 12



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report comectly the detalls of the acclident to speed up the clalms proces.
3. Information provided must be as truthiul snd scourate s posalble Ay witful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy Rabiiity.

& The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an admlsion of policy llatfity on the part of the nsurance
companies.

—'l- My TERSE FEDOTTIingG May o8 reTerTed 10 The FDHce o VeSS LR

6 The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre extablished by the General insurance

Association of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repor to the insurers, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

{al My Insurer, my workshop and the General inturance Assoclation of Singapare [“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personsl data/personsl Information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insures (collectively the “Pemonal information®) snd discioss snd transfer such
Parsonul infarmation to all insurer|s) who have insured wehicle(s) invalved in this sccident (all ingurer(s) who have intured
vehiclels] involved In this sccident shall be collectively referred 1o 83 the “Insurens®], the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmaent agency/suthority [such as the police). for the purpose(s)
of:

(il processing, handling andfor dealing with my daims including the settlement of the daims snd any necessary
investigations relating 1o the daims;

[} Investigating the accident snd/or my clabms;
[iii} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to ary enguiries by me;

(1w} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports o rotices to me.
which could involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well a5 on the
exterrial cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complylng with applicable law In administering, processing. handling and)/or dealing with my daims. (collectively the
“Purposes’)

(B} &l insurer(s) whe have inwured vehicla(s) inveldved in this accident and the Insurern’ lawyes/low lirms, may/are permitted
to collect. use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law lirms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d] my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
nvestigation and management In present and all huture claims

{2} the information so collected under (d) abowe may be shared / disclosed;

{1} toall insurers and/or amy other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasorabiy required for the purposes stated, or

{1} tor complying with requirements under sy regulstions, laws or court orders.

A N

Drhm‘s!‘mmr!" Wf:mwﬁmm
| diriver s not the policyholder) Name
Date & Time. NRIC/FIN Mo -

Page 4 of 12



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN . -

P STM SR
B~ S 6903y -
7 SMe I

[= 71> w|>|n[)

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate 8 Time® (7 [Jne / 1k 1400
Accident Location . Jelapang Road

| Way dyicd m-;l‘* glgnl i@ menhossd.
S
Vehicle ' d h'S vehele | twed
4o sty but 0 M0 avai|, thuy rdor. ended

into e whele.
| Mg nNeted vEhield B had a co@ion tdvity

vehielg ¢

Hp wpary  war mvohird ad seans
e

O Reporting Only 21 OwnDamage O Third Party (O Ciaim at other workshop (ODITF)

DECLARA - PONTANT NETE!

IfWe decla PATTICUIBrS 31 TUR I EVETY FESDECE w4 FORBITEEN 150 faye as st o et oo e e b b e e
Rkl
e
A i
Policyholdur S stz Ditver's Signature Heportng Lentre Peesonnel « Ugnaturs
Oate & Time: {1 drhver Is ot the policyholder] name: “Jesiden
Date & Time: RRIC/FIN Mo

DARRA Lhatiti ol o W

Page & of 12



INSURANCE CERT Pg. 1

ECjcS

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE E-DRIVE AUTHORISED

. WORKSHOPS
Mfonew Wihicles (Therd-Party Hisks Compensation) A=t (Chapter 1B}
Motrr Vihicies (Third-Farty Ridks snd Compensution) Rules, |90 MZ300C
Pond Trenwport Act, (987 COMFREHENSTVE
Mokotor iehscles (Thurd: Party Riwks) Rules, 1555 (Mainysis) ORMIINAL
CERTIFICATE NO:  MPULTADS TREMN Chassts Moo GESBES999
Agency Hame: AUTOSHIELD FTE LTH Fnginn Mot LIDASSSS04
Agoncy Code: A TH Type NEW (EINEITMERGRABCAR DOVER)

1. Isdes Mark sad Regisistion Number of Vhicl:  STHSITEH
1. Mame of Folicybolder:  ATT §G

1 Period of nsrasce (both dates mclusive):. 28 May 2017 tn 11 Amguai 2010

4. Persoms or Classs of Pesons snaified o drve
sl Any other parson who |e driving oo the Policyholder’s croer or with his permission.

Frovided that tha person arivipg is permittsd in sccordance with the licensing or othas laws orf ceguiations
to drive the Motor Vehicle or has besn so permitied snd is not disqualifisd by order of & Court of Law or
by reason of any snactmant or regulation in that behalf from driving che Moter Vehleole.

3. Lomitshons s o o8
a) Use for carziage of passsngers or goods in connection with the
Policyholdes' s ar hirer's business.
b) Uss for social, dossstic mnd plessurs purposss and for the Palicyhalder’s
business purposs or of any parson to whom the wvehicle b8 hised,

The Folicy doea not coveri-

a) Use for racing, pece—-making, reliapility trial or speed-testing

bl Ues whilst deawing & trailer sicept the towing |(other than for rewardd of
any one disabled seschanically propelled wehicle.

6 EXCESS AFPLICAHLE

WINDSCREEN s0D I0E.RE
SECTION T = AUTHORTEED DRTVERS (WITHIN SG) [Liti] 2.5a0.00
EECTION I - AUTHORISED DRIVERS ([OUTEIDE Q) aah 5.000.c0
SECTION 11 - AUTRORTSED DRIVERS (WITHIN SG) 8GO 2:300.00
SECTION I1 - AUTRORISER DRIVERS (OUTSIDR EG) | 24 k., 000.08
7. Hime Puchase Compusy:  GDLIMELL FINANCIAL SERVICES FTE 1LTD
Sigmed for and on hebalf off ECTCS Limited
L]
Fa
Chief Fuscutrer (ficer
Impariant Nother:
i} Policybolders s berebry wamnas that i shall e unlpwfial for any peson. W we or cause o persut ey other peron o uss & moder veliche without o valkd
iwmrance under the Act

i} Om the sale of & motor vehicle, Pobcyholders el sorendes all inaunce pupers isneesd inchading the Certificste of lnnzance ard the Palcy to the namnce
company. [ the Certificase of bnsarsnce has been lowt or destoyed, & Statutony Declursmion & that effect must be mads. Faibare 0 comply with this obligaten s
ua offince wuder (e Mosor Vihicies (Thisd Party Risics and Cesrpensation) Act (Chapter 185,

i) The Comeficae of lnnsmnce sl the Policy will ceass o be valid once the mowr vehicle s boen sobi of e fered.

) The Paymant Befiore Cover Warrsaty of Premium Paymen: Warramry focnd in the Pohcy mus he complied with atherwse thers sould be ne lishility under the
Policy and Certificsse of [nuranee.

TTEWAAFE W1 PYARERA 140 B S0 T PR SRGam e e’ 19 Q00T FAR Byt
TP Y BEGRTE T WS b 30 W R HETTT i e vt i
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DRIVER IC & DL Pg. 1

Ui 2621947G

MO SIEW GEK
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HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED

250 Jungei Kodut 3keet | Singopone 729332
Tal |65) 645] H4B8 Fox (65| e6&) V499 Emolk mioBMuohang comag

/"

Estimate Repair List
21 June 2018 HHECClaims18-02

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987

Attn: Motor Claims Department

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH 5176 H & SLV 6903 Y ON 17/06/2018 ALONG JELAPANG
ROAD AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS

Insured : ATT SG

Vehicle Registration No : SJHE1TEH

Vehicle Make : HONDA

Vehicle Model : FIT1.3G A

Vehicle Chassis No - GE81085909

Policy No : MPU1TAD0178600

Dats of Accident : 17162018 Type of Claim: Own Damage

S/N Quantity Description " Unit Price Amount 5%
1 1 Front Bumper + [y $ 140.00
2 10 Front Bumper Clip v ¢ $ 200 $ 20.00
3 2 Front Bumper Retainer (LH/RH) L\x < ex tw $ 900 § 18.00
4 1 Front Bumper Tow Cover « ms L B.00
5 1 Front Bumper Lower Air Grille v/ (£K § 5000
6 1 Front Grille ./ peterm : 60.00
7 1 Front Emblem /~EC 3 15.00
8 2 Front Headlamp (LH/RH) Lvvcex W1 $ 31000 $ 620,00
g 2 Front Headlamp Bracket (LH/RH)L Ho07 Rz on § 1500 % 30.00
10 1 Front Bonnet « T $ 200.00
11 2 Front Bonnet Hinge (LH/RH) v T $ 1800 § 36.00
12 2 Front Bonnet Seal (LH/RH) m& . s $ 1500 $  30.00
13 1 Front Bonnet Lock . 7" $ 60.00
14 1 Front Support Panel ./ 07 $ 13000
15 1 Front Reinforcement . o/ $ 75.00
168 2 Front Fender (LH/RH) £ | < L4 < 0T 3 8500 % 18000
17 2 Front Inner Shield (LH/RH) 7 $ 2500 $ 5000
18 20  Front Inner Shield Clip (LH/RH) 1 $ 200 $ 4000
18 1 Aircon Condensor ~ 1T $ 22000
20 1 Aircon Fan Shroud ? $ 45.00
21 1 Aircon Fan Motor 7 $ 120,00
22 1 Aircon Fan Blade 7 5 40.00
23 1 Radiator . o7 $ 230.00

$ 2.427.00

Co. Reg. Ho. 20070000°M | hughong comsg | G3T Reg. No. 200F00307M



P
@ HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
4D Sunges Kadut Sheat | Sngapans 729132

Tal (45] 4641 P4B8 Foo [AS) 4841 F49% Emoit info@huchong.com.ag

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH 5176 H & SLV 6903 Y ON 17/06/2018 ALONG JELAPANG
ROAD AT ABOUT 1400 HOURS
Estimate Repair List for Vehicle No. SJH 5176 H- Honda Fit

Balance BIF $ 2,427.00

Radiato Fan Blade "

24 1 s 40.00
25 1 Radiator Fan Shroud $ 45.00
26 1 Radiator Fan Mator | $ 12000
27 1 Radiator Sub Tank ' $ 2500
28 1 Radlator Top Hose .'& 7 $§ 1300
20 1 Radiator Bottom Hose 1 $ 13.00
30 1 Washer Tank ! $ 25.00
$ 2,708.00
Cost+10% §$ 27080
$ 2497B.BO
31 1 Front Number Plate . && NETT $ 3500
32 1 Radiator Coolant v ;¢ NETT $ 40,00
To dismantie, cut & weld front support panel, dismantle & change front $_1.000:00 h :_-_-‘
bumper, bonnet, front LH/RH headlamp, front reinforcement, front L/RH W
fender, knocking & pull straight front chassis frame & all area affected —C ™
by accident
To perform wire checking ] 20.00+"
To dismantle & refit radiator, aircon condensor & top up aircon gas $ 100.00~
To spray front bumper, bonnet, front reinforcement, front LH/RH fender & $ 100000 Fcoo
front support pansal
$ 5,173.80
7% GST 5 36217
- : Total $ 5,635.97
‘:':I.;_\ﬁqji. .I':Gu L:' A‘-‘j
v [ 62818 MK Auto Conmuiangs hence nofly )
' the Repasrer of the folioeing.
qecFe2 o D1 ooy hets'vher spary ey
o To dackey Camaged pafy) damng resrvay

-

Coattars Sov © ek ousdo . com | #Pare proes we subject to conlrmation
| * Thirs 28Ty bl 8 oN B Who Preyasicn” e
* W apge moicateryl] o Shoeed
s opnarertasy des] Mot be meurveved ml
- 4 1ubee 13 Pmal apyoes T (mmespnce (ompany

Guestion Mok iltm plete Azt oy Regre ~
e f o Authorised by Claims Dept
Daw: Mrs Tan @ 9639 8185

Co Reg Mo 200900309 | huochongoomag | GSTReg. Mo Z00R00505 M



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIH HJIFDI.I.'!!I TRACKING

e _Hﬂﬂrﬂ I‘.'i-!- Subsritted _M]_.l.i__s.lg,rled i,lrr,_!lpq_:_ MJISL_I.I_:H‘EGI‘_.!_EI _1 ns Auth’ed _"Slﬂtu_-n
05 Jul 3018 22 Jun 2018 1 ng for
o = e =T
£t Reg Edit Ad) Rot | |

CI.N.I:H SUBFOLDER DETAILS -
|ATT SG, Co. Reg. No.: STI62824E, Emali: youkal.tan@yahoo.com

Date of Lass |

Pohicy/Cover
Note Noo

Excess:
:r_l'u Hong Pie Lid {Sungel Kadut) 750 Sungei Kadut Street 1, 719333 Sunge Kadut - Tel: 6760 8815 / 6760 0539
ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178

LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by Sathys Sal Kathirrasen] . [Final Rpt due
| 06/07/2018]

17/06/2018 14:00 - -59
i“' Manths and § Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

| MPULTADDIFAG00 (Comprahensive)

Wiew All I Compose Cise Mall I

|T|‘IE'I are no madl for this case.

[ ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

| DusData Prorty Type
[ N resutts

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/7/2018
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SIH5176H
oD
Jun 17 2018 2:00PM
[ATT 5G]
Hua Hong Pte Ltd

Uplsad Decurments | mndhn-] cmmu.m] mn
Photos/Images _ . - Gperooce  [v] &
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
I 26/06/1809:56  General View @ | towwc | M|
2 |2B/06/1800:56  General View 0 | e | A
3 :_:m1lw.5a  General View S O | wars | B
4 (ZB/DG/IB 0956 | Genoral View 0  wwrs | M
5 [28/06/18 09:56 fu-q!!_l_!!u ! Load G | B
6 |28/06/1808:55  Gemeral View - O carc | @
7 |28/06/1B09:56  General View ) | Loas G @_
8 28/06/1600:56  General View o | @ | weews | &
1_I':mwla-w.'u 'hn-nl;m g Load 3G | ] |
10 |28/06/1809:5% | General View © | ossws | B
u__mnma 09:56 General View . ©  wwws | A
12 28/08/1800.5%  General View O | asws | &4
s 18/06/15 09.56  General View o O wwewrs &
14 |28/05/18 09:56 General View O | wwws | A
15 20/06/1809:5 | Genaral View O | s W
16 l:lmmms& Iwm D weaws | A
17 | 28/06/18 09:56 General View g Load G | B
18 28/06/18 0956 | General View 0| eeewc | A
19 |28/08/1809:56 | General View O | wers | B
20 28/06/18 09:5%  General View 0 | adws | &
11 |28/06/1809:56  Genersl View N B | icwaws | A
22 | 28/08/1809:56 | General View D | acws | E
F:-*_J (18/08/1809:56  General View 0 | wars | A
14 almmamss Genaral View I_l Load 3G |
15 mfumanqs& General View - 0D | s |
26 (JB/05/18 0956 General View O | saws |
27 180618 09:56  General View O | mows |
28 |18/06/18 09:56 | General View O | edrs | B
zrilr};.ru 09:56 | General View @ | Losdws | B
30 28/06/18 0956 | Ganeral View © | e | B
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Adjuster Report Page | of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd e assne 15907108
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS Limited Our File No:  CS/CS18011406/VQD3E2
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One urrie

Singapore 038987 Date: 05/0772018

REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: ATT 5G Policy No; MPU17A00178600
Date of Loss: 17/068/2018 MNature of Claim: oD Claim No NIA

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Na. SJHS1TEH
Make & Model, HONDA FIT, 1.3 G (A) Engine No: L13A4095606
Reg. Date: 12/08/2008 (Man, Year, 2008) Chassis No GEB10852089
Colour. Blue Odometer 140410 km
Engine Capacity 1339 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price:  S$8,600.00
Sum Insured (55) Market Value/New Car Price
M AT R
Genaral Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/65 R14 Rear Tyre Size 175/65 R14
Froni Left Side Yokohama & mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above viiiel Mpesen! ine rymEning e reacs depin
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repaire’s  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 3.053.80 186260 1,0681.20 35.73
Miscellaneous ltlems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2120.00 1.720.00 400.00 18.87
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,173.80 3,682.60 1,491.20 28.82
- Excess (S5) 2.500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 2673.80 1,182,860 1,491.20 55.77
+ GST 7.00i7.00% (S5) 18717 82.78 104.39 55.77
Nett Amount (5§) 2,860.97 1,265.38 1.595.59 55.77
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22/06/2018
Date Inspected: 26/082018 Inspected AL Hua Hong Pte Ltd (Sungei Kaduf)
25D Sungei Kadut Street 1
Singapare 729332
Estimated Penod of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: Sathya Sal Kathirasen Manager: SHIAL CHAN
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NOTE Thia report represents our findings af the fime and place of ingpection stated harsin. Such inspection hax been camed oul fo the best of our
knowladge and abiily but any ather kabiity under any other orcurmitances 18 hereby exprassly arcluded
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(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS 58970.20 NETT)

TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Murket Value £ 600 00
OMY 11,703,040
PARF Rebate (1) : £ 5 851.00
Quota Premium Paid :  $12.501,00
COE Rebate 12) 5 157.00

Total Rebate (1) + (2)= - § 6,008.00

The 1ol amount incurred will be Market Value $8600 00 minus Total Rebate $6, 008 00 = £2 592 00 before excess.

Iin view al the above, the vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Page 3 of 3
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MBM-5G
Parts: 144
Labour: Repairer's

Validity:

Page 4 of 5

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Jul 2018)

HOMNDA FIT 1.3 G (A) ({Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
(Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SIHS178H)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimale pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Damaged 14000F *140.00F
2 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necassary 20.00F “20.00F
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (LHIRH) N/S Cracked / OJ/S "Check 18.00F *8.00F
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER Missing B.OOF *B.00F
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GRILLE Cracked 50.00F *50.00F
B 1 *FRONT GRILLE Deformed BO.ODF *60.00F
7 1 *FRONT EMBLEM Necassary 15.00F *15.00F
B 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP (LH/RH) NIS Cracked | O/S * Check 620.00F *310.00F
8 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP BRACKET (LH/IRH) NS Dented / O/S Not Necessary 30.00F *15.00F
o 1 *FRONT BONNET Dented 20000F *“200.00F
11 2 *FRONT BONNET HINGE (LH/RH) Bent 36.00F *36.00F
12 2 *FRONT BONNET SEAL (LH/IRH) Necessary 30.00F *30.00F
13 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Jammed B80.00F *60.00F
14 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Dented 130.00F *130.00F
15 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT Broken 75.00F *75.00F
16 1 *FRONT FENDER |LH/RH) /S Not Necessary { N/S Denled 190.00F *85.00F
17 2 *FRONT INNER SHIELD (LHIRH) * Check 50.00F *F
18 20 *FRONT INNER SHIELD CLIP (LHIRH)  * Check 40.00F *F
19 1 "AIRCON CONDENSOR Dented 22000F *22000F
20 1 *AIRCON FAN SHROUD * Check 4500F *-F
21 1 *AIRCON FAN MOTOR * Check 120.00F *-F
22 1 *AIRCON FAN BLADE * Check 40.00F *F
23 1 *RADIATOR Dented 23000F *230.00F
24 1 *RADIATOR FAN BLADE * Check 40.00F *F
25 1 ‘RADIATOR FAN SHROUD * Check 4500F “F
26 1 *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR * Check 120.00F *F
27 1 "RADIATOR SUB TANK * Check 2500F “F
28 1 *RADIATOR TOP HOSE Bent 13.00F *13.00F
29 1 *RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE * Check 13.00F “F
30 1 *WASHER TANK * Check 25.00F *F
1 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Broken 3500FS *35.00FS
32 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT Necessary 4000FS *40.00F5
F=Franchise part 5=5Spchen
Sub Total (S%) 2,783.00 1,791.00
+ Margin on LN ltems 10.00/10.00% (S5%) 270.80 171.60
Total Parts (S§) 3,053.80 1,962.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thore are no new miscallansous tems selectod.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1  TO DISMANTLE, CUT & WELD FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, New 1,000.00 800.00

DISMANTLE & CHANGE FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT
LH/RH HEADLAMP, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, FRONT LH /
RH FENDER, KNOCKING & PULL STRAIGHT FRONT CHASSIS
FRAME & ALL AREA AFFECTED BY ACCIDENT

2 TO PERFORM WIRE CHECKING New 2000 20.00

3 TO DISMANTLE & REFIT RADIATOR, AIRCON CONDENSOR &  New 100.00 100.00
TOP UP AIRCON GAS

4 TO SPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FRONT New 1,000.00 B00.00

REINFORCEMENT, FRONT LH / RH FENDER & FRONT
SUPPORT PANEL

Gross Labour Cost (58) 2,120.00 1,720.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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